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General Questions: 
 

1. What was the reason the prior Auditor was not able to provide an independent certified 
audit?     

The previous auditor has determined that it cannot provided a “certified independent 
audit report” for the Medicaid State Plan Rate Year 2009 through the current Medicaid 
State Plan rate year due to additional responsibilities provided to the Alabama 
Medicaid Agency. 

2. Please provide a copy of the “certified independent audit report” provided by the prior 
Auditor. 

The “certified independent audit report” is included at the end of this document. 

3. Would the Agency be open to alternative reports that meet the requirements of 42 CFR 
§455.304? 

This RFP is for the certified Independent audit report only.   

4. Due to potential independence issues or conflict of interests, will the Agency award the 
contract to multiple vendors in an effort to alleviate conflicts of interest that may exist 
depending on which entities are selected for audit?  

The approved vendor should be independent of all hospitals and the Alabama 
Medicaid Agency as the “certified independent audit” is of the Disproportionate Share 
Hospital payment program as a whole. 

5. Which hospitals received Disproportionate Share (DSH) payments during Agency’s 
Medicaid State plan rate year ended September 30, 2009? 

See List included in attached “certified independent audit report”. 

6. Did the prior Auditor issue all required reports for plan years September 30, 2005 
through September 30, 2008?  If not, will the Agency require the Auditor under this 
engagement to complete any such reports? 

All “independent certified audits” for previous Medicaid State Plan rate years have 
been filed in compliance with Federal regulations. 



7. Please confirm Medicaid paid claims data (fee-for-service, Medicare crossover and 
Medicaid managed care) is readily available and will be provided to the contractor 
immediately following award. If not, how much time should the contractor allow in its 
project timeline for receiving the data? 

 
The Alabama Medicaid Agency will coordinate with the awarded vendor the transfer of 
all supporting documentation related to the DSH Annual Report generated by the 
Alabama Medicaid Agency or its designated agent. 
 

8. Due to the tight time constraints of this project, can the contractor anticipate a high level 
of Department support in obtaining any needed data promptly from DSH hospitals to 
ensure project timelines are met? 

 
The Alabama Medicaid Agency will coordinate with the awarded vendor the transfer of 
all supporting documentation related to the DSH Annual Report generated by the 
Alabama Medicaid Agency or its designated agent. 
 

9. Will the successful bidder have access to the prior audit contractor’s work papers? If yes, 
will it include the 2008 cost report data, paid claims data and other information used in 
the uncompensated care cost calculations? 
 
The awarded vendor will not have access to the prior audit contractor’s workpapers.  
The Alabama Medicaid Agency will coordinate with the awarded vendor the transfer of 
all supporting documentation related to the DSH Annual Report generated by the 
Alabama Medicaid Agency or its designated agent.  This documentation will include 
any cost reports, MMIS claims data, and data provided from hospital financial 
accounting records to support the State’s DSH annual report. 
 

10. Do hospitals currently provide the Department claims level detail to support the 
uninsured services they provide each year, or will the contractor be responsible for 
collection of uninsured service data directly from the hospitals as part of the DSH audit? 
 
The Alabama Medicaid Agency will coordinate with the awarded vendor the transfer of 
all supporting documentation related to the DSH Annual Report generated by the 
Alabama Medicaid Agency or its designated agent. 
 

11. Will the Department please explain the process and data collection methods utilized by 
the State (through its designated agent) to accumulate the documentation necessary to 
comply with the 42 CFR 447.299 reporting requirement? 
 
The Alabama Medicaid Agency through its designated agent is in discussions with the 
Alabama Hospital Association in regards of obtaining the documentation necessary to 
comply with 42 CFR 447.299.  A documentation list is being sent to each hospital for 
the documentation necessary to complete the DSH annual report required of the State.  
The designated agent for the reporting requirements under 42 CFR 447.299 will review 



the data and calculate the cost and payment information that will be reported on the 
DSH annual report. 
 

12. Will the Department please provide the data issues or other caveats identified in the 2008 
independent certified audit under the requirements of 42 CFR 455.301? 
 
The “certified independent audit report” is included at the end of this document. 

13. RFP, page 23, Appendix A Proposal Compliance Checklist, #7 states references must be 
included in the “specified format and order.” Please clarify the specified format and order 
for references. 

 
Reference should be listed with complete information along with the contact person.  
 

14. Please provide the DSH audit fee the Department paid for completion of the 2008 
Medicaid DSH audit. 

 
The Alabama Medicaid Agency paid for the Medicaid State Plan rate year 2008 
“independent certified audit” and compilation of the State’s DSH annual report as a 
combined amount.  For the Medicaid State Plan rate year 2009, the Alabama Medicaid 
Agency has separated the “independent certified audit” as detailed in 42 CFR 455.304 
and the data accumulation needed to satisfy the reporting requirements under 42 CFR 
447.299.  The fees paid for the Medicaid State Plan rate year 2008 would not be 
applicable for the services being requested in this RFP. 
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